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Town:   Tewksbury 

Place: (neighborhood or village)  
  

Address:  13 Bailey Road 

Historic Name:   John J Moore House 

Uses: Present:  Single Family Residential 

Original:  Single Family Residential 

Date of Construction:   c1846 

Source:   Vital Statistics 

Style/Form:    No Style 

Architect/Builder:    

Exterior Material: 

Foundation:   Granite 

Wall/Trim:   Stone 

Roof:   Asphalt Shingles 

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:   
 

Major Alterations (with dates):   
Barn (demolished 20

th
 Century) 

Condition:   Good 

Moved:  no |X  |  yes |   |     Date    

Acreage:   .51 

Setting:    Set near the corner of  Bailey & Fiske 
Streets in a formerly rural area near the Andover  Town Line 
developed in the second half of the 20

th
 century as a 

suburban residential area. 
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___ Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.   
 If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form. 
 

 
Use as much space as necessary to complete the following entries, allowing text to flow onto additional continuation sheets. 

 

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:     
Describe architectural features.  Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the community.  

 
The small stone house at 13 Bailey Road is located very close to the street edge at both Bailey and Fiske Roads. A white picket 
fence delineates the yard. The one by four bay, two-and-a-half story rests on a granite foundation. A rear ell clad in vinyl siding 
projects from the south (rear) façade of the rectangular building and rests on a granite foundation.  A smaller one-and-a-half 
story ell projects from the west side of the stone house. The stone work of the house features large quoin stones, smaller stones 
near the eaves, and large granite lintels. The main entrance is recessed. A second entrance is located on the south façade of 
the rear ell. Windows are 6/6 vinyl replacement windows. A brick end wall chimney is located on the west side of the stone 
house. 

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE     
Discuss the history of the building.  Explain its associations with local (or state) history.  Include uses of the building, and the role(s) the 

owners/occupants played within the community.  
 
According to historic map the stone house at the corner of Bailey Road and Fiske Street near the Andover Town Line was 
owned c1875 by M Moore. This is possibly Marius Moor[e] (b1814) who resided in Tewksbury. Marius was the son of John and 
Emily Moore of NH. The Moore family moved to Tewksbury prior to 1846, as their daughter Mary died in Tewksbury in March of 
that year. It is probable that the family resided in the stone house, although no deeds were found. In 1870 Emily was still residing 
in Tewksbury with Marius. 
 
By 1889 the house was occupied by WR Dixon. The following year L. Josie Dixon sold the house to Daniel S Wood. According 
to the property valuations from 1890 the stone house had an associated barn and carriage house on 57 acres. That same year 
Daniel Wood sold the house, barn, and 23 acres to Charles and Sarah Hood. The house and barn were part of Hood Farm until 
1926 when they were sold to George A McCormack Sr. Various members of the McCormack family owned the house until 1945. 
 
Additional Owners include: George MCCormack (1926); Catherine McCormack (1937); George A McCormack Jr (1937-1945); 
Glendon & Lillie Goodale (1945-1947); Frank & Lavena McLanathaus (1947-1949); Dorothy Hamilton (1949); Arthur Carrier Jr & 
Jean Ann Carrier (1959-1973); Paul W & Theresa Sargent (1973-1974); Ronald & Regina Doyle (1974-1977); James J Gaffney 
III (1977-2001); Micheal & Holly Conti (2001-2003) and Kevin & Beth Anne Taresca. 
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